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TO: 

Board of Directors

FROM: 
Trent Cave, Manager

SUBJECT:
 FY 2006-2007 Proposed Operation/Debt Service Budget

The 2006-07 Fiscal Year is the most difficult budget year since the opening of Devlin Road Transfer Station.  After years of utilizing surplus cash and reserves to stabilize the rates, cash reserves and surpluses have diminished to nominal levels.  In addition several capitol improvement projects completions have been delayed resulting in expenses without corresponding revenues.

The Authority is in the final year an operations and disposal contract and is the process of negotiating or biding a new contract.  The remaining significant potential cash source is the Oat Hill Quarry.  The Authority is in the process of expanding the Devlin Road Transfer Station with funds from the sale of the Quarry.  This expansion will provide for diversion of C&D materials from landfill disposal.  Based on a recent appraisal, there will be sufficient funds to complete the Devlin Road Expansion and provide for a significant reserve. 

Revenues

Transfer/Disposal Fees

This revenue source has been increased to reflect the increase in tonnage processed by the Authority.  A projected tonnage of 261,000 was used in the preparation of the proposed budget.  It is estimated that the 2005-2006 tonnage will reach 255,000 tons.  It is important to remember that this revenue source is dependent upon the volume received at Devlin Road Transfer Station.  Any reductions in volume (revenue) will have an associated reduction it expense.

Gas Revenues

Revenues were increased to reflect the additional revenue from the Microturbine Project.

From Restricted Accounts 

The Operator Liability Fund of $1,030,000 will be released by the State in Fiscal Year 2006-07 and is reflected in the budget.

Expenses

Expenses have increased due to inflation adjustments and increases in volumes of waste processed by the Authority for transfer and disposal.   Other adjustments have been made to more accurately reflect actual expenses of the years.
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